CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES Tuesday, March 10, 2020

CALL TO ORDER -

The meeting was called to order by President Barbara Witman at 9:35 AM at the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010.

WELCOME -

Barbara reminded the audience that we are fragrance, cell phone & children free. She pointed out emergency exits and asked that everyone be sure to sign in. March birthdays were recognized. She reminded us of Lost & Found container in Ways & Means. The bulletin board has valuable information. Lunch will be at Jessica's on Mobile Ave.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

PRESIDENT -

There will be a quilt show put on by the Glendale Quilt Guild March 28th & 29th. Information is still being gathered about the newly formed "Seaside Quilt Festival" group. All information obtained will be emailed to our guild members before the next meeting. Voting by our members will be take place at our May General Meeting. This vote will determine if we join this group or not.

TREASURER -

Barbara reported that we are doing fine financially. We have \$19,200- in checking, \$33,588- in savings & \$18,803- in a CD.

WORKSHOPS -

Andrea announced that Jenny Carr Kinney will have her class tomorrow on Historical Reproduction Quilts. There are a few spots still open. There will be no speaker in April. We will be focusing on our April Quilt Show. In May Gina Perkes will speak about "How Should I Quilt This" & her class will be "Quilting with Rulers". This class is already pretty full. Andrea says she is still accepting items for the Opportunity Baskets for the Quilt Show.

SPEAKER CONTRACTS -

Maria reported that we are booked for speakers through 2021 with the exception of November, 2021.

She asks that we please sign up with Jane Aiello to work at the quilt show, including at the boutique.

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – Page 2 March 10, 2020

QUILT SHOW –

Rose Gamboa shared that Sharon Norbutus is a Master Quilter and has been awarded as such. Her work will be showcased in our Quilt Show.

Allison Bailey says please, please participate in our show. If the aforementioned pillowcases for your quilts are not something you want to do, they can be put in something else. They want to protect the quilts from any soiling. The yellow copy of your application goes in the plastic sleeve.

Linda Stone reminded us that the Challenge quilts will be accepted through our next meeting. Thelma Atkinson announced there will be a section for quilt sales comprising of both donations & consignments. Any consigned item (either a quilt or boutique item) will have a 25% fee.

MISCELLANEOUS -

Sandy Bunker is going to a "Brown Bag" event in Buellton April 3, 4 & 5. She has an extra spot available if anyone would like to go.

Jonal Beck showed her President's Quilt she is constructing. Many of the rose blocks were made without signatures. The quilt will be available for signing today.

Linda Wilkinson says we have many books.

Dalya Dektor reminded us to bring cotton only for both the table & dog beds. Please cut dog bed scraps very small so all Margaret Booker has to do is stuff the cases. Please consider going to Margaret's home to help her with this.

BREAK – 10:00 to 10:20 AM

PRESIDENT -

Barbara announced that there is an enamel CQA pin & a few library crate blue tickets in Lost & Found. We have 11 visitors today including Linda Poppy who volunteers at the Gabriel House in Oxnard.

We need officers for the upcoming fiscal year starting in June. We need a President, Vice President & Treasurer.

SHOW & SHARE -

Barbara reminded everyone that there is a sign in sheet for those that will allow pictures of their quilts to be published on our website.

WAYS & MEANS -

Barbara read numbers of winning tickets.

SPEAKER -

Maribeth introduced our own Jenny Carr Kinney. She joined CQA in 1980. She presented a slide show of reproduction quilts & then had a trunk show.

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – Page 3 March 10, 2020

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS –

Please take-home library crates & join us for lunch at Jessica's.

ADJOURNED – 12:03 PM

Susan Wilson, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on April 13, 2020